Cocket Nos,:

11
P
A

NOVEMBER 3, 1982

DISTRIBUTION

vocket File 50-488/489/490
LB#4 Reading

NRC PDR

L PDR

50-488/489/490

Penton
Case
Eisenhut
Re Purple
T. Novak

F. Miraglia
G. L:'nas
He Thompson
R. Mattson
R, Vollimer
S. Hanauer
Jo Sn1elek
T. Ippolito

MEMORANDUM FOR: H,
E.

Ue

Elinor G, Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No, 4
Division of Licensing

THRU ;

FROM: Calvin W, Moon, Project Manager
Licensing Branch o, 4
Division of Licensing

SURJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT

ALLEMS CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATIUN

Houston Liahting & Power Company, on Auqust 27, 1980, notiiied the Atomie
Safety Licensing Hoard that i% had cancelled plans to construct the Allens
Creek Nuclear Generating Station, and on October 6, 1982 filed a Withdrawal
of Application and a Motion for Termination of Proceeding, The Licensing
Board by an Order dated October 28, 1982, absent objections, granted the
Motion for Termination of Proceedings and permitted the withdrawal of the
application,

Calvin ¥, Moon, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No, 4
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